Former St Andrew's Presbyterian Church & Cook Organ



B5906 St Andrew's Presbyterian Church



B5906 Cook Organ

Location

19 Camp Street,, DAYLESFORD VIC 3460 - Property No B5906

Municipality

HEPBURN SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 15, 2008

Church Statement of Significance: A brick church of 1903-4 designed by Clegg & Miller, and distinctive for the composition of its west front. This is elevated high above the street and incorporates an open porch flanked by an octagonal bell tower with copper spire and a lower projection with pyramidal roof. The interior, which has a sloping floor, focusses upon the apse.

Church Classified Local: 13/07/1989

Cook Organ Statement of Significance: A two-manual organ of 11 speaking stops built about 1905 by the Victorian organbuilder E Cornwall Cook and restored in 1906 by George Fincham & Son. It is the only example of Cook's work to survive intact. The instrument, which is sited in the apse and the focal point of the interior, retains its original tonal scheme, double-tower case with painted facade pipes, and extended tracker action console. Organ Classified State: 21/04/1993

Hermes Number	68534
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/